Page 1 of 1

Betty Huser - Clatskanie Temp Sign code
From:  "Gregory Hinkelman" <GHinkelman(@ecityofclatskanie.com>

To: <betty.huser@co.columbia.or.us>

Date: 9/10/2010 10:32 AM

Subject: Clatskanie Temp Sign code

Betty — here is the Clatskanie Temp sign code:

E. Temporary signage allowed and associated regulations:

Signs that are a digital dispiay, but not more than one per business.

Devices or signs such as flags, pennants, streamers, spinners, windsocks or kites, or similar
devices that move as a result of air pressure.

Sandwich board, reader board, track board, A-frame sign or otherwise portabie sign, but not
more than one per business. Portable signage must contain a message.

Temporary signs shali be attached in a manner that prevents the sign from being moved or

blown from its iocation.
Temporary signs shall be nonilluminated and not exceed thirty two (32) square feet.

F. All freestanding signs shall comply with the following provisions:

A freestanding sign shall be placed behind the property line and no closer than ten feet (10" to
any adjacent private property line.

Freestanding signs may project over the public property line, provided they conform to the
standards established for projecting signs.

Greg
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